Sandra Knoblach

From: Cushman & Wakefield <john.mcmanus=cushwake.com@mail66.atl11.rsgsv.net> on
behalf of Cushman & Wakefield <john.mcmanus@cushwake.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Sandra Knoblach

Subject: BEST LARGE WATERFRONT SITE ON SAN FRANCISCO BAY :: ALAMEDA POINT'S NEXT
PHASE
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COMMUNITY . VISION . FUTURE . OPPORTUNITY
82 Acre Development Opportunity

The Best Major Waterfront Development Site on the San Francisco Bay
Fully Entitled Parcels for Users and Developers

Parcels from 9.1 - 23.9 Contiguous Acres
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For more information, please contact:

JOHN H. MCMANUS, CCIM, MCR TED J. ANDERSON

Executive Vice President Director

(510) 763 4900 (510) 763 4900
john.mcmanus@cushwake.com ted.anderson@cushwake.com
CA License No. 01129064 CA License No. 001332000

ANDREW SCHMIEDER

Associate Director

(510) 763 4900
andrew.schmieder@cushwake.com
CA License No. 01828740
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Copyright © 2016 Cushman & Wakefield - Lic. #00616335, All rights reserved.
You are currently listed as someone who wishes to receive property listings from C&W.

Our mailing address is:

Cushman & Wakefield - Lic. #00616335
1111 Broadway

Suite 1600

Oakland, CA 94607

The depiction in the included photograph of any person, entity, sign, logo or property, other than Cushman &
Wakefield's (C&W) client and the property offered by C&W, is incidental only, and is not intended to connote any
affiliation, connection, association, sponsorship or approval by or between that which is incidentally depicted by
C&W or its client. This listing shall not be deemed an offer to lease, sublease or sell such property and, in the
event of any transaction for such property, no commission shall be earned by or payable to any cooperating
broker except if otherwise provided pursuant to the express terms, rates and conditions of C&W's agreement
with its principal, if, as and when such commission (if any) is actually received from such principal. (A copy of the
rates and conditions referred to above with respect to this property is available upon request.) The information
contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the
above-named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying,
distributing, disseminating or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by telephone or by response via email. We
have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your
own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused
by software viruses.
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